

From: Sarah Gagné [tech3@nwb.nunavut.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2006 9:09 AM
To: licensingtrainee@nwb.nunavut.ca
Subject: FW: Ekalugad Fiord Advice (2BE-EKA)
For the file, the email I just sent earlier from Tania Gordanier is also for 2BE-EKA.
sg

Sarah Gagné, EIT
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board
ph. 867-873-8948
fx. 867-873-8952
PO Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

From: Brad Thompson [mailto:Brad.Thompson@pwgsc.gc.ca]
Sent: June 13, 2006 8:14 AM
To: GordanierT@DFO-MPO.GC.CA; tech3@nwb.nunavut.ca
Cc: yetmanm@inac-ainc.gc.ca
Subject: RE: Ekalugad Fiord Advice

Tania,

Thank you for your prompt review of the revised plan. With respect to the initiation of on-site activities, Qikiqtaaluk Corporation (the contractor) is planning to mobilize to site on June 19, 2006. They will likely have to replace some of the culverts they installed last year to obtain access for fresh water and fill material. Access road repairs from the lake area to the upper site will not likely begin until early July. Please let me know if you need more information.

Brad Thompson, P.Eng.
Senior Environmental Engineer
Environmental Services
Public Works and Government Services Canada
Telus Tower North
5th Floor, 10025 Jasper Avenue
Edmonton, Alberta T5J 1S6
Ph: (780) 497-3862
Cell: (780) 918-6277
Fax: (780) 497-3842
email: brad.thompson@pwgsc.gc.ca

From: GordanierT@DFO-MPO.GC.CA [mailto:GordanierT@DFO-MPO.GC.CA]
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2006 8:06 AM
To: tech3@nwb.nunavut.ca
Cc: Brad Thompson
Subject: Ekalugad Fiord Advice

Hello Sarah,

Attached is DFO's advice on the watercourse crossings to be undertaken at the Ekalugad Fiord site.

If you have any questions please let me know.

Tania

Tania Gordanier

Habitat Management Biologist/Biologiste de l'habitat du poisson

Eastern Arctic Area

P.O.Box 358

Iqaluit, NU X0A 0H0

Phone/Tél: (867) 979-8007

Fax/ Télécopieur: (867) 979-8039

e-mail: gordaniert@dfo-mpo.gc.ca

website: http://www.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/habitat/home_e.htm

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada